K NEW MEXICO EN]ERGY MINERALS AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

v 1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD

R & NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

{505) 334-6178 Fax (505)334-6170

GARY E. JOHNSON JENNIFER A. SALISBURY
GOVERNOR CABINET SECRETARY
December 19, 1995 v
. A
Mr Gary J Johnson

Nassau Resources Inc

650 Cherry Street Ste 1225

Denver CO 80222

Re: C-140 Application 140-3-2 for Carracas Unit 27B #12, API 30-039-24510, L-27-32N-04W

Dear Mr. Johnson:

Your application cannot be processed until we receive the following information:
A tabulation of the estimated well production which shows the future rate of production
based on well perfonnance before doing the workover. Thls tabulation should extend to the
estimated economic life of the well.

If this information is not submitted within 30 days, the application will be denied.

Sincerely,

5,

Frank T. ChaveZ
District Supervisor

FTC\sh

cc:. Well File
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